
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location 
given below. 


 


Meeting of the:  
 


Date/Time:  
 


Location: 
  


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 


 


City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
 


Monday, February 27, 2023 @ 7:00 pm 
 
Stoughton Utilities - Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
600 S 4th Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 
PLEASE NOTE** This is a hybrid meeting. You may connect virtually via Zoom. 
Access with a computer, tablet, or smart phone: 
https://us02web.zoom.us./j/87663117878?pwd=Wm5xMVBWNnViYS9SV1V3a1QraFJLQT09 
You may also join by phone using dial-in number 1(646) 931-3860 
Meeting ID 87663117878 
Passcode: 020751  
Please sign in to the meeting at least 10 minutes prior to the scheduled  
start time if possible.  


 


Lisa Reeves (Chair), Frederick Hundt (Vice-Chair), Brett Schumacher, Greg Jenson,  
Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 
 


Director Gillingham 
 


 
 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the Monday, December 5, 2022 Personnel Meeting minutes  
 


3 Communications 
 
4 **Discussion and possible action regarding Police Department Restructure  
 
5 **Discussion and possible action regarding second Lieutenant position and 


position description 
 
6 **Discussion and possible action regarding Detective Sergeant position and 


position description  
 


7 Future Agenda Items 
• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employees – Sworn Police and City Staff 
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


 
8  Adjournment 


 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 


 


Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time 
so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number 
above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 


NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.   
 



https://us02web.zoom.us./j/87663117878?pwd=Wm5xMVBWNnViYS9SV1V3a1QraFJLQT09






Council Approved INSERT DATE  


 
 


POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Detective Sergeant 


 
REPORTS TO: Lieutenant / Chief of Police PAY GRADE: FLSA: N 


 
 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 
The purpose of this position is to direct and conduct investigations into criminal activities 
for Stoughton Police Department. This position will also directly supervise detectives, 
school resource officers and civilian positions. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


 
• Plans investigations, directs investigatory activities and evaluates investigators’ work. 


 
• Conduct initial and follow-up investigations of suspected criminal activities. 


Interviews witnesses, victims, and suspects. Compiles and reviews data and 
evidence. Prepares reports for criminal complaints, search warrants, and 
subpoenas. Conducts surveillance and executes search warrants. Reviews reports. 


 
• Coordinates Victim Services. 


 
• Testifies in court as summoned. 


 
• Develops and executes trainings. 


 
• Performs all duties of a first-line supervisor. 


 
• Receives and investigates complaints against officers, detectives, and staff. 


 
• Implements discipline. 


 
• Reviews policy and maintains knowledge of current policies. 


 
• Maintains the abilities necessary to perform the work of a sworn law enforcement 


officer. 
 


• Reviews reports and incidents. 
 







Council Approved INSERT DATE  


• Evaluates cases and workloads and assigns work as needed. 
 


• Prepares case evidence and documents for court proceedings. Consults with 
District Attorney personnel in preparation for legal proceedings and case 
disposition. 


 
• Performs patrol tasks. Responds to emergencies, complaints and accidents as 


needed. Assists motorists. Monitors traffic and pedestrians. Provides first aid. 
Arrests suspects. 


 
• Participates in Department briefings. Provides technical assistance to officers. 


 
• Acts as Department spokesperson as required. 


 
• Participates in on-going professional development and training. 


 
• Assists other law enforcement agencies as needed and appropriate. 


 
• Receives, maintains, transports, and disposes of evidence as required. 


Maintains related records, photos and logs. 
 


• Administrates digital evidence 
 


• Performs potential employee background investigations 


 
• Receives and responds to NSF check complaints. Issues citations and maintains 


records 
 


Additional Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are necessary for 
operations, but may be shared with or performed by other employees. The listed 
duties do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of additional duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


 
• Provides information to the public and civic groups as appropriate and required. 


Conducts crime prevention presentations. 
 


• Assists other law enforcement agencies. 
 


• Transports prisoners. 
 


• Handles worthless check complaints. 
 


• Community Cameras, maintains and tracks evidence. 
 


• Squad and Body Cameras, maintains and tracks digital evidence. 







Council Approved INSERT DATE  


 
 


QUALIFICATIONS 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications 


• Associate degree Law Enforcement or related field preferred. 
 


• Wisconsin Police Officer certification with four years police officer experience, or 
any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 
knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


 
• Certification/training in CPR, First Responder, intoximeter required. 


 
• Valid Wisconsin motor vehicle operator’s license required. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication Skills 
• Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to 


determine consequences and to identify and select alternatives. Ability to 
compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as assemble, 
copy, record and transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute 
and tabulate data. 


 
• Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in 


a lead worker capacity. Ability to advise and interpret how to apply policies, 
procedures and standards to specific situations. 


 
• Ability to communicate orally and in writing with witnesses/victims, suspects, 


attorneys, Department personnel, Judges, medical care providers, community 
leaders, business owners, school personnel, juveniles, social workers, probation 
and parole personnel, news media representatives and the general public. 


 
Mathematical Ability 


• Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate 
percentages, fractions, and decimals; interpret and develop basic descriptive 
statistical reports; and may require the ability to perform mathematical 
operations with algebra. Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations 
involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 
• Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, 


managing, leading, teaching, directing and controlling. 







Council Approved INSERT DATE  


 
 


Physical Requirements 
• Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous 


adjustments, such as squad car, firearms, radios, radar gun, intoximeter, 
restraint devices, computer keyboard/typewriter, telephone, camera, tape 
recorder, etc. 


 
• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled 


movements such as data entry and appropriate use of firearms. 
 


• Ability to exert moderate physical effort in sedentary to moderately 
heavy work, typically involving some combination of climbing and 
balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, carrying, 
pushing, and pulling. Ability to exert necessary physical force to restrain 
or subdue individuals. 


 
• Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 


characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, odors and textures associated with job- 
related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 
• Ability to work under moderately safe and comfortable conditions where exposure 


to environmental factors such as temperature variations and extremes, odors, 
toxic agents, violence, noise, vibrations, wetness, disease and/or dust, can cause 
discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 







Council Approved INSERT DATE  


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 
qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 


employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The 
employee may be required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


 
I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a 
legal document. I have received, read, and understand the expectations for the 
successful performance of this job. 


 


Printed Name:   
 
 


Signature:  Date:   





		QUALIFICATIONS

		Education/Training/Certifications

		Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication Skills

		Mathematical Ability

		Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability

		Physical Requirements

		Environmental Adaptability



		EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

		ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:






 


PROPOSED STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT LAYOUT 01/01/2023? 


 


Community


City Council, Mayor, Police and Fire Commission


Chief of Police


Lieutenant (New)


Sergeant


Day Patrol Officers


Sergeant


PM Patrol Officers


Sergeant


Night Patrol 
Officers


Lieutenant


Detective Sergeant 
(New)


Detective(s)
School Resource 


Officer(s)
Vacant


Officer Manager


Dispatchers Crossing Guards


Police Community 
Support Specialist 
Vacant Was CSO








Council Approved INSERT DATE 
 


 
 


POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Lieutenant 


 
REPORTS TO: Chief of Police PAY GRADE: FLSA: E 


 
 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 
The purpose of this position is to assist the Police Chief in managing Police Department 
activities, including personnel responsibilities, program development, assistance in 
budget preparation, and other administrative functions. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


 
• Assists in the managing of the Department. Performs Chief of Police duties in 


his/her absence. 
 


• Drafts and implements department policy. 
 


• Coordinates overall program management to ensure alignment of programs and 
department activities with strategic goals, defined initiatives and approved 
budget priorities. 


 
• Prepares a variety of reports describing departmental activities. Prepares directive 


memos to explain policies and procedures. Writes program guidelines and other 
documentation to be used by staff and others. 


 
• Provides direct supervision of Patrol Sergeants, Detective and Juvenile Officer, and 


Administrative Assistant. 
 


• Directs Department personnel in compliance with Department goals and objectives. 
Coordinates activities. Maintains morale and effective communication with officers 
and supervisors. Supervises and investigates citizen complaints against officers and 
Department civilian personnel, as well as internal personnel matters. 


 
• Manages department employee performance evaluation process including analyzing 


training needs and conducting first-line supervisory evaluation sessions. 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 
 


 


• Assists in employee selection, hiring and promotion. Supervises and coordinates 
potential employee background investigations. 


 
• Manage department training and career development program including identifying 


training requirements, advising on appropriate training programs and overseeing 
the field training officer program. 


 
• Responsible to schedule sworn personnel. Manage and monitor payroll process and 


records. 
 


• Assists in preparation of annual budget. Assesses needs and proposes solutions. 
Prioritizes needs. 


 
• Supervises Municipal and Circuit Court activities such as reviewing reports, 


assigning case follow-up and citations to prepare for court; swearing to and signing 
complaints, summons, and warrants; receiving and accounting for monies. Acts 
as the Liaison between the Police Department and the District Attorney’s Office, 
and the Municipal Court, to ensure effective and consistent prosecution of cases. 


 
• Attends court as required. 


• Tracks equipment needs and use, and arranges for repair/replacement. 


• Participates in on-going professional training and development. 


• Speaks publicly to civic groups and governmental bodies. 


• Reviews reports and incidents. 
 


• Evaluates cases and workloads and assigns work as needed. 
 


• Prepares case evidence and documents for court proceedings. Consults with 
District Attorney personnel in preparation for legal proceedings and case 
disposition. 


 
• Performs patrol tasks. Responds to emergencies, complaints, and accidents as 


needed. Assists motorists. Monitors traffic and pedestrians. Provides first aid. 
Arrests suspects. 


 
• Participates in Department briefings. Provides technical assistance to 


officers. 
 


• Acts as Department spokesperson as required. 
 


• Participates in on-going professional development and training. 
 


• Assists other law enforcement agencies as needed and appropriate. 
 


• Receives, maintains, transports, and disposes of evidence as required. 
Maintains related records, photos and logs. 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 
 


 


• Administrates digital evidence 
 


• Performs potential employee background investigations 


 
• Receives and responds to NSF check complaints. Issues citations and maintains 


records 
 
 


QUALIFICATIONS 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications 


• Associate degree Law Enforcement or related field preferred. 
 


• Wisconsin Police Officer certification with four years police officer experience, or 
any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 
knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


 
• Certification/training in CPR, First Responder, intoximeter required. 


 
• Valid Wisconsin motor vehicle operator’s license required. 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication Skills 
• Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to 


determine consequences and to identify and select alternatives. Ability to 
compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as assemble, 
copy, record and transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute 
and tabulate data. 


 
• Ability to manage and direct a group of workers, including the ability to provide 


counseling and mediation. Ability to persuade, convince and train others. Ability 
to advise and interpret regarding the application of policies, procedures and 
standards to specific situations. Ability to exercise latitude from policy and 
procedure in order to meet department goals. 


 
• Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information such as police 


reports, criminal complaints, violation citations, warrant information, statute books, 
city ordinances, department policies and procedures, technical manuals, court 
procedures, computer manuals, etc. 


 
• Ability to communicate orally and in writing with Department supervisory and non- 


supervisory personnel, attorneys, Judges, other City employees, other law 
enforcement personnel, probation and parole personnel, community groups, social 
workers, educators, juveniles, victims, witnesses, etc. often under stressful 
situations. 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 
 


 
 


Mathematical Ability 
• Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate 


percentages, fractions, and decimals; interpret and develop basic descriptive 
statistical reports; and may require the ability to perform mathematical 
operations with algebra. Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations 


involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 
 


• Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, 
managing, leading, teaching, directing and controlling. 


 


Physical Requirements 
• Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous 


adjustments, such as squad car, firearms, radios, radar gun, intoximeter, 
restraint devices, computer keyboard, telephone, camera, tape recorder, etc. 


 
• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing semi-


skilled movements such as data entry and appropriate use of firearms. 
 


• Ability to exert moderate physical effort in sedentary to moderately 
heavy work, typically involving some combination of climbing and 
balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, carrying, 
pushing, and pulling. Ability to exert necessary physical force to restrain 
or subdue individuals. 


 
• Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 


characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, odors, and textures associated with 
job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 
• Ability to work under moderately safe and comfortable conditions where exposure 


to environmental factors such as temperature variations and extremes, odors, 
toxic agents, violence, noise, vibrations, wetness, disease, and/or dust, can 
cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 







Council Approved INSERT DATE 
 


 
 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 
qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 


employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The 
employee may be required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


 
I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a 
legal document. I have received, read, and understand the expectations for the 
successful performance of this job. 


 


Printed Name:   
 
 


Signature:  Date:   





		QUALIFICATIONS

		Education/Training/Certifications

		Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication Skills

		Mathematical Ability

		Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability

		Physical Requirements

		Environmental Adaptability



		EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

		ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:






 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 5, 2022, @ 5:30 pm 
Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Fred Hundt (Vice Chair), Brett Schumacher, Greg Jenson, Mayor 
Swadley (ex-officio member), Director Gillingham 
Also attending: Chief Jenks, Director Weiss 
   
1. CALL TO ORDER:  


Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.  
 
2. Approval of the minutes from Monday, November 7, 2022 


Motion to approve with discussed changes, Jenson, Schumacher second, Approved 4-0 
 


Director Gillingham requested items 6 & 7 be moved up to accommodate Director Weiss. 
 
6.   Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Finance Manager Position description update  


There was some discussion regarding the position and its duties. 
Motion to approve Schumacher, Hundt second, Approved 4-0 
 


7.   Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Accountant Specialist Position description update  
There was some discussion regarding the position and its duties. 
Motion to approve Schumacher, Hundt second, Approved 4-0 
 


3. Communications/Updates 
• Police Department Structure 


Director Gillingham asked Chief Jenks to give the committee an overview of the 
possible restructuring that is being considered. Chief Jenks explained the possible 
restructure which features four Sergeants, and two Lieutenants, each supervising 
different staff members. One working early and the other later in the day so that 
there is better supervision of the department. He also stated that he had presented 
the idea to the PFC and they had liked it. 


Director Gillingham stated that HR had been busy with the following tasks: 
• Hired a new Lineman and there is an interview scheduled for another on the 6th. 
• Open Enrollment is completed and data entry for benefits is underway. 


 
4. Update regarding 2023 Compensation 


Director Gillingham stated that the HR Department had been in contact with other 
communities to collect information on 2023 positions and pay rates. She stated that she 
has been working on putting that information together and will soon have a 
recommendation for 2023 to present. 
 


5. Discussion regarding 2023-2024 Union Contract  
Director Gillingham stated that the Police Union employees got a 9% increase. She stated 
that the City had to do this in order to stay competitive with surrounding communities. 
There was some discussion regarding the negotiations of the contract. 







During the discussion, Director Gillingham noted that it does not say anything about 
domestic partners in the current Work Rules and it should be added. Also, the amount for 
uniform allowance was raised from $600 to $650 and that will need to be updated. 
Action Item: Human Resources to add or update these items in the Work Rules. 
Motion to approve these changes and additions Jenson, Schumacher second, Approved 4-0 
 


8. Future Agenda Items 
Director Gillingham stated there are no additions or changes to future agenda items at this 
time.  


• Leadership Backup Plan  
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff  
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation  


 
9. Motion to adjourn Jenson, second Hundt, Approved 4-0. Meeting adjourned 6:50 pm. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted 2/2/2023 by HR Generalist Skarda 





